
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         December 4, 2017 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  

RUSSELL COUNTY 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 
 

AGENDA – DECEMBER 4, 2017 
 
 

BOS Board Room                  Regular Meeting               6:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Clerk of the Board 
 
ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
INVOCATION – Chairman of the Board 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. Storm Water Management Ordinance 
 
PRESENTATION  
 

1. SWCC Lebanon Center for Education and Training 
 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS........................…………………………………………………….A-1 
 
Appalachian Juvenile 
Vicki Porter     3-Year Term 
 
Finney Community Center 
Bernard Owens   2-Year Term 
Edward Tiller   2-Year Term 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         December 4, 2017 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
 
Highway & Safety Commission  
William D. Robinson  2-Year Term 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………B-1 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of November 6, 2017 
b. Unapproved minutes of November 17, 2017 

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. RC Faith-Based Forum on Community Development & Support….……………C-1 
 

2. RC Employee Christmas Dinner………………………………………………………C-2 
 

3. Morning Star & Roger E. Jessee Memorial Food Bank Letter of Thanks……...C-3 
 

REQUESTS 
 
4. Authorization of VDOT Property Ownership Transfer Resolution for the 

Development of the Russell County & Saint Paul Welcome Center Site……...C-4 
 

5. Authorization of VDOT Land Use Permit Resolution for Commercial  
Entrance of the “Dogtown” Disposal Site………………………………………......C-5 
 

6. Authorization of CPPD Comprehensive Economic Development  
Strategy (CEDS)……………………………………....…..……………..………………C-6 
 

7. Authorization of Payment of Lieu of Taxes for Pittston Place…………………..C-7 
 

8. Authorization of RC IDA Reimbursement …………………………………………..C-8 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         December 4, 2017 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
9. Authorization of Holiday Pay for Active Part-time Employees…...….………….C-9 

 
MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS:  
 

 Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………D 

 RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….E 

 RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... F 

 Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..G 

 RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….H 

 RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..I 

 Conference Center………………………………………………………………………J 

 RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….K 

 RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...L 

 RC Cannery Reports……………………………………………………………………M 

 RC Building Inspector Reports……………………………………………………….N 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Tim Lovelace                                    Rebecca Dye 
District 1  District 6  
 

Lou Ann Wallace  Steve Breeding, Chairman Mark Mitchell 
District 2 District 5 At-Large 
  
Carl Rhea David Eaton, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 4 County Administrator 

  

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

  

 

   

  

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

The Russell County Board of Supervisors will conduct a Public Hearing on Monday, 
December 4, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. to hear comments concerning the adoption of the “Storm 
Water Management Ordinance”. 

A copy of the proposed Storm Water Management Ordinance is available for review 
in the Office of the County Administrator at 137 Highland Drive, Lebanon, Virginia during 
normal business hours.   

The Public Hearing will be held in the Russell County Government Conference 
Room at the Russell County Governmental Center, 133 Highland Drive, Lebanon, 
Virginia during the regular monthly meeting. 

 
 
BY ORDER OF THE 
RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 





 

Board of Supervisors Action Item A-1 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 12/4/17 6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 
 

Board Appointments 

 
Appointments of the RC Board Appointments: 

 

Appalachian Juvenile 
Vicki Porter     3-Year Term 
 
Finney Community Center 
Bernard Owens   2-Year Term 
Edward Tiller    2-Year Term 
 
Highway & Safety Commission  
William D. Robinson  2-Year Term 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 

Board Discretion. 
 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to appoint Board Members. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Applications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





  Board of Supervisors                             Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

   Meeting: 12/4/17      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Authorization of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

 Unapproved minutes of November 6, 2017 

 Unapproved minutes of November 17, 2017 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 

Board discretion 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Board Minutes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

November 06, 2017 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, November 

06, 2017 at 4:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Mark Mitchell and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 

approve the agenda as presented. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
         
Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Mark Mitchell 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
 
Absent:  None 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 

enter into Executive (closed) Session pursuant to Virginia code 2.2-3711(A) (1) for discussion concerning 

personnel and Virginia code 2.2-3711(A) (7) contractual matters. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
*NOTE:  Mark Mitchell left the meeting at 5:35 pm. 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to return 
to regular session. 
 
 



CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 

Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 

discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 

closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
 

Invocation by Pastor Timothy Hankins, Lebanon Memorial United Methodist Church followed by the 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Dante Sewer System Information Session:  An information session was held concerning the Dante 

Sewer System.  Several citizens voiced opinions and asked the Board questions concerning this project.  

ANDY SMITH APPOINTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

David Eaton nominated Andy Smith. 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton that nominations cease and Andy Smith be 

appointed by acclamation to the Russell County Planning Commission for a (4) four-year term, said term 

ending November 06, 2021. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 

 
APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 02, 2017 MINUTES 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the October 02, 2017 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace and Rebecca Dye 



Nay:  None 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 16, 2017 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the October 16, 2017 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $1,408,665.65, including reoccurring and 
withholdings. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
Kelly McBride Delph, Russell County Public Library invited the Board to attend a Veterans Day exhibit 
featuring the bust of fallen Marine Ryan McGlothlin at the library on Friday, November 10, 2017. 
 
The Chairman closed citizens comment period. 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 

PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON A VDOT BRIDGE #6270 ABANDONMENT ON DECEMBER 04, 2017 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
hold a public hearing on a VDOT bridge abandonment of structure #6270 located on Route 758 (Willis 
Chapel Circle) on December 04, 2017 at 6:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Tim Lovelace 
Nay:  None 
 
A request from Cumberland Plateau Regional Housing Authority for a payment in lieu of taxes for 
Pittston Place was tabled. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



AUTHORIZATION OF A USDA CANNERY GRANT 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a USDA Cannery Grant application in the amount of $251,000. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

CHERYL ROBINETTE APPOINTED TO THE VASAP POLICY BOARD 
  

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to re-
appoint Cheryl Robinette to the Virginia Alcohol Safety Program Policy Board for a (3) three-year term, 
said term ending December 01, 2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF A BRYNE/JAG GRANT FROM DCJS 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve and accept a Bryne/JAG Grant from the Department of Criminal Justice Services in the amount 
of $9,979.00.                                  
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and Tim Lovelace 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO PURCHASE TURKEY VOUCHERS  
 

Motion made by Carl Rhea, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
purchase vouchers for turkeys to be distributed by the Mountain Movers organization. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF A LITTER PREVENTION RECYCLING PROGRAM GRANT 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve and accept a Litter Prevention and Recycling Program Grant in the amount of $12,759.00 to be 
distributed as follows: 
 
County of Russell:  $8870.00 
Town of Cleveland:  $1039.00 
Town of Honaker:  $1039.00 
Town of Lebanon:  $1811.00 
 
The vote was: 



Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 
A request from the Russell County IDA for a real estate grant in the amount of $14,543.11 was tabled. 
 

 
APPROVAL OF A PAYMENT TO ACI SYSTEMS, INC. FOR THE LEBANON HIGH SCHOOL ROOF CONTRACT 

 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a payment to ACI Systems, Inc. for the Lebanon High School Roof Contract in the amount of 
$48,713.00. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, Lou Wallace and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF LIBRARY BOARD APPOINTMENT TERM CHANGE FOR SUSAN BREEDING 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
change the term of Library Board of Trustee member Susan Breeding to an expiration date of June 2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton and Rebecca Dye  
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Steve Breeding 
 

APPROVAL OF LIBRARY BOARD APPOINTMENT TERM CHANGE FOR YVONNE DYE 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
change the term of Library Board Trustee member Yvonne Dye to an expiration date of June 2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF LIBRARY BOARD APPOINTMENT TERM CHANGE FOR KAREN HERNDON  
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
change the term of Library Board of Trustee member Karen Herndon to an expiration date of June 2021. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF LIBRARY BOARD APPOINTMENT TERM CHANGE FOR ANN MONK 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
change the term of Library Board of Trustee member Ann Monk to an expiration date of June 2021. 



 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 

 
APPROVAL OF $500 TO THE FESTIVAL OF THE ARTS 

 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve an allocation to the Southwest Virginia Community College Educational Foundation for the 
Festival of the Arts in the amount of $500.00. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON RC STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ON DEC. 04, 2017 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a Russell County Storm Water Management public hearing on December 04, 2017 at 6:00 pm. 
 
The vote was 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF AN EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TRAVEL REQUEST 
 

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request for the Emergency Management Department. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FOR THE SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Solid Waste Department. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 



The vote was 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________                               ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                 Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



November 17, 2017 

A special called meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Friday, November 17, 

2017 at 3:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 
Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
 
Absent: 
Mark Mitchell 
 

Invocation by Chairman Steve Breeding, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

The Russell County Department of Social Services Board also convened at the meeting.   Members in 

attendance included Brian Ferguson, Bill Hale, Roger Brown, Attorney Ben Chafin and Attorney Katie 

Patton.  Rebecca Dye is also a member of the Russell County Department of Social Services Board. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 

enter into Executive Session (Closed) pursuant to Virginia code 2.2-3711 (7) for discussion concerning 

actual or probable litigation. 

The vote was: 
Aye: David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session 
 

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 

Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 



the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 

discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 

closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
 
Note:  Rebecca Dye left the meeting during Executive Session at 3:45 pm. 
 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________                          ____________________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                          Chairman 
 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 



 

Board of Supervisors Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 12/4/17  6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s November 2017 Monthly Expenditures: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  

County’s November 2017 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to approve County’s November 2017 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 November 2017 Monthly Expenditures 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













































 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item C-1 – C-8 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

     Meeting: 12/4/17    6:00 PM 
 
 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 

The County Administrator Reports & Request for December 2017: 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. RC Faith-Based Forum on Community Development & Support….……………C-1 
 

2. RC Employee Christmas Dinner………………………………………………………C-2 
 

3. Morning Star & Roger E. Jessee Memorial Food Bank Letter of Thanks……...C-3 
 

REQUESTS 
 
4. Authorization of VDOT Property Ownership Transfer Resolution for the 

Development of the Russell County & Saint Paul Welcome Center Site……...C-4 
 

5. Authorization of VDOT Land Use Permit Resolution for Commercial  
Entrance of the “Dogtown” Disposal Site………………………………………......C-5 

 
6. Authorization of CPPD Comprehensive Economic Development  

Strategy (CEDS)……………………………………....…..……………..………………C-6 
 

7. Authorization of Payment of Lieu of Taxes for Pittston Place…………………..C-7 
 

8. Authorization of RC IDA Reimbursement …………………………………………..C-8 
 

9. Authorization of Holiday Pay for Active Part-time Employees…...….………….C-9 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 

Board Discretion.  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Board Discretion.  







 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Tim Lovelace                                    Rebecca Dye 
District 1  District 6  
 

Lou Ann Wallace  Steve Breeding, Chairman Mark Mitchell 
District 2 District 5 At-Large 
  
Carl Rhea David Eaton, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 4 County Administrator 

  

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

  

 

   

  

RESOLUTION 

Whereas, this is an Agreement between the Town of St. Paul, Virginia (“Town”), a municipal corporation 

of the Commonwealth of Virginia, and the County of Russell, Virginia (County), a political subdivision of 

the Commonwealth of Virginia. 

Whereas, there is owned by the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) a parcel of approximately 

1.5 acres (the “Site”) located on the southern side of the Town, adjoining State Route 640 and Highway 

58-A.   The Site is undeveloped and has lain fallow for many years. 

Whereas, the Town and County desires the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) to transfer 

ownership of the Site to Russell County for collaborative development of the Site by the Town and 

County to promote regional tourism and recreation. 

Whereas, the Town and County acknowledge that VDOT desires to transfer the Site to the County for 

collaborative development of the Site by the Town and County to promote regional tourism and 

recreation.     

Whereas, the Town and the County desire to cooperatively develop and construct on the Site a tourist 

information center and recreation area with the goal of promoting tourism and economic development 

in the Appalachian region of Southwestern Virginia by focusing on the region’s unique beauty, 

recreational opportunities and rich cultural heritage. 

Whereas, the Town and County recognize that budgetary constraints likely prohibit more than the 

minimal expenditure of Town and County resources for development of the Site. 

Whereas, the Town and County recognize that there are numerous potential partner agencies and 

organizations that may collaborate with the Town and County on the design and development of the 

Site, such as Virginia Tech, the Clinch River Initiative, the Virginia Tobacco Commission, the Virginia 

Department of Conservation and Recreation, the Virginia Chamber of Commerce, the Virginia Coalfields 

Economic Development Agency, the Russell County Chamber of Commerce, the Heart of Appalachia 

Tourism Authority, the Friends of Southwest Virginia, the Virginia Tourism Corporation, the Russell 

County Industrial Development Authority, the St. Paul Industrial Development Authority and others. 

Whereas, it is the desire of the Town and County to work collaboratively, using their combined efforts, 

to secure and apply available resources for the development of the Site. 

 

 



 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 
 

Whereas, it is the intention of the Town and County to promote the development of a Clinch River State 

Park and visitor’s center, and the parties acknowledge that the successful management and operation of 

such park and visitor center may be facilitated by the County ultimately transferring the Site to a state 

agency, such as the Department of Conservation and Recreation.  

Accordingly, the Town and County hereby agree to work cooperatively, through the combined efforts of 

their respective staff, to explore all reasonable means to develop and construct at the Site a tourist 

information center and recreation area to promote tourism and economic development in the 

Appalachian region of Southwestern Virginia.  

The Town and County hereby agree to designate, respectively, a staff member from each municipality 

and to engage in regular communication regarding this matter and to schedule and facilitate such 

meetings and initiatives necessary to pursue the foregoing.  

  

Effective Date: _________________ 

          

   ________________________ 

H. Kyle Fletcher                                                                                  

Mayor of St. Paul 

 

   ________________________ 

Steven Breeding                                                                  

Chairman          

Russell County Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Tim Lovelace                                    Rebecca Dye 
District 1  District 6  
 

Lou Ann Wallace  Steve Breeding, Chairman Mark Mitchell 
District 2 District 5 At-Large 
  
Carl Rhea David Eaton, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 4 County Administrator 

  

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

  

 

   

  

VDOT LAND USE PERMIT 

RESOLUTION 

December 4, 2017 

WHEREAS, it becomes necessary from time to time for the County of Russell of to obtain land use 

permits from the Virginia Department of Transportation to install, construct, maintain and operate 

certain public works and public utilities projects along, across over and upon highway systems of the 

Commonwealth of Virginia; and, 

WHEREAS, expense, damage or injury may be sustained by the Commonwealth of Virginia growing out 

of granting to the County of Russell by the Virginia Department of Transportation of said permits for the 

work aforesaid; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Russell County Board of Supervisors this 4th day of 

December, 2017: 

Section 1:  That in accordance with the provisions of Section 24VAC30-151-720 of the Land Use Permit 

Regulations of the Virginia Department of Transportation, the County of Russell does hereby grant 

assurances to the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) that it shall in all respects comply with 

all of the conditions of the permit or permits that have been, or will be, granted to the County of Russell 

and that said jurisdiction does hereby certify that it will carry liability insurance for personal injury and 

property damage that may arise from the work performed under permit and/or from the operation of 

the permitted activity as follows:  up to one-million dollars ($1,000,000) each occurrence to protect the 

Commonwealth Transportation Board members and the Virginia Department of Transportation’s agents 

or employees; seventy-five thousand dollars ($75,000) each occurrence to protect the Commonwealth 

Transportation Board, the Virginia Department of transportation or the Commonwealth of Virginia in 

the event of suit. 

Section 2:  That the County Administrator, City or Town Mayor, or their designee, be, and hereby is 

authorized to execute on behalf of the County of Russell all land use permits and related documents of 

the Virginia Department of Transportation. 

Section 3:  That this resolution shall be a continuing resolution and shall not be revoked unless and until 

sixty (60) days written notice of any proposed revocation be submitted to the Virginia Department of 

Transportation. 

 



 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 
 

Section 4:  That the County of Russell shall, if requested by the Virginia Department of Transportation, 

provide a letter that commits to using the surety provided by its contractor or to have the contractor 

execute a dual obligation rider that adds the Virginia Department of Transportation as an additional 

oblige to the surety bond provided to the locality, with either of these options guaranteeing the work 

performed within state maintained right-of-way under the terms of the land use permit for that 

purpose. 

BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator, or their designee, be, and hereby is 

authorized and directed to procure insurance required by Section 1 herein. 

The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County of Russell at its regular meeting held on 4th of 

December, 2017 in County of Russell, Virginia. 

 

          

   _____________________________ 

Steve Breeding                                                                                          

Chairman, Board of Supervisors                                 

Russell County, Virginia  

 




































































































































































